
Building Particulars:
Prernises No

Street/Lane

Plot No : Khatian No
Mouza

Police Station

1. The Building
2. The Building

BUILDING PERMIT

Holding No

Borough No

Block No

4398,RS-1387/3148 : 4398

JL

From:

The Ghairman

Baruipur Municipality

Buildi n g Permit Number: SWS-O BPAS I 220fi 2A2#0050

To:

Mr. Ashoke Nag Chowdhury

UKIL PARA ROAD,BARUIPUR

Subject: lssue of sanction of erection of the building and issue of Building Permit under rule 21

Yours faithfully,

Signature

Date: 03-07-2024

tid

68 UK]L PARA
Ukil Para

J5

RS-1387/3149 :

BARUIPUR

Baruipur

58

31

SirlMadam,
With reference to your application dated 06-03-2024 for the sanct;on of the building with particulars
mentioned above . this Building Permit is hereby granted subject to the follcrving conditions :-

Permit is valid up to 02-07-2027
Permit No. SWS-OBPAS12201l2024l0g5g dated 03-07-2024 is valid for Residential

BUrpose
3. The construction will be undertaken as per sanctioned plan only and no deviaticn from West Bengal

Municipal (Building) Rules 2007ias amended) will be permitted.

Any deviation done against is liable to be demolished

19Date:
Name:

Reason:

Shakti

Chairman


